

RE: Sharing of Resolution?

From: Amy Lickers <amy.lickers@coo.org>
To: Nathan Wright <nathan.wright@coo.org>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 26 Jun 2017 11:06:24 -0400
Attachments: 43-17 First Nation Delivery Credit.pdf (106.72 kB)

Good Morning,

Please see the attached resolution.

If there is anything else I can help with just let me know.

Kindly;

Amy Lickers
Sr Advisor - Strategic Policy and Intergovernmental Relations
Chiefs of Ontario

From: Nathan Wright
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 11:34 PM
To: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Andrew Teliszewsky, (ENERGY)
Cc: Amy Lickers
Subject: Re: Sharing of Resolution?

Good Day all,

As soon as ORC sign off we'll be sure to forward. Hope you are all doing well.

Nyaweh

Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device - via the Bell Network

From: Meaghan.Coker@ontario.ca
Sent: June 22, 2017 6:50 PM
To: Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca; Nathan.Wright@coo.org
Cc: Amy.Lickers@coo.org
Subject: Re: Sharing of Resolution?

Thanks! Adding Amy.

Believe we are just waiting for ORC Day to sign.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 5:41 PM
To: Nathan.Wright@coo.org
Cc: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Subject: Sharing of Resolution?

Nathan:

Hope that you are keeping well. Wanted to touch base – we had heard that a resolution regarding the First Nations Delivery Credit (FNDC) had been considered (and passed?) at the recent AOCC in Lac Seul and we were just wondering if you might please share the text of that resolution, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca<mailto:andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)